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You should deliver follawing letter from President to PriMin Ben-Gurion:
"Dear Mr, Prime Hinistex: ’
"I welcome your letter of May 12 and am giving it careful study.
"Meanwhile, X have received from Ambassador Barbour a report of his
couvergation with you on May 14 regarding the arrangements for visiting the
Dimona reactof. I should like to add some personal comments en that subject.
L "I am sure you will egree that there is no more urgent business for

the whole world than the control of nuclear weapons. We both recognired

this when we talked together two years age, and I emphasized it again when

1 met with Mrs, Meir just after Christmas. The dangers in the proliferation

of national nuclear wespons systems are so obvious that I am sure 1 need

not repeat them here. y
% It is because of our preoccupation with this problem that my

Government has somght to arrange with you for periodic visits to Dimona,

When we spoke together in May 1961 you u{-d that we might mnka whatever

use we wished of the information resulting from the flirat visf.t of\ American
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scientists to Dimona and that you would agree to further vigita by neutrals as
well. I had assumed from Mrs. Meir's comment that there wvould be no problem
between us on this.

*Je are concerned with the disturbing effects on worxld stability which would
accowmpany the development of a nuclear wespons capability by__Inrael. I cannot
tmagine that the Arabs would refrain from tuming to the Suvit':r. Union ____for
asgistance 1f Israel were to develop 2 nuclear weapons _capnbii;.ty - w:l..l:h all the
consequences thjs would bold, Put the problem is nuch .iarg.e_r than its 11::pa¢t
on the Middie East. Tevc. opasat of a nuclear weapons capability by Israel would
almost certainly }eas ochor larger cuintries, that have so far refrain:d from

‘= such development, to fec that they nust follow suit,

¥Ag T made clear iu wy press conference of May B, we have a deep commitment -
to the security of Isrsei. In addition this country supports Israel in a wide
variety of other f.’qy_s whicih ure well known to both of us, This comnitment and
this support ;:‘g::;zlwb;-serioualy jeopardized in the public apinion in this country
and in the West as & whole if it should be thought that this Government was r\..s-il
unabie to obtain reliable information on & subject as vital to peace as the
question of the character of Israel's effort in the nuclear field.

"f can well appreciate your concern for developmeni; in the UAR, But I see
no present or imminent nuclear threat to Israel fr‘_tha_g_e. I am assured that our
intelligence on this question is good and that the Eg;wi)tim do not -presently
have any installation comparable to Dimona, nor a.ny facilitien potantially eapabla
of nuclear weapons production. But, of course, if you have infomtii;n 'th-at: would
support a contrary conclusion, I should like to receive it from you through .. -

- Ambassador Barbour. We have the capacity to check it,
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i “I trust this message will convey the sense of uwrgency and the perspective
in vhich I view your Government's early assent to the proposal first put to you
by Ambassador BRarbour om April 2.
"gincerely,

"John F. Eennedy"
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